## TOWN OF ROSE – TOWN BOARD MEETING

## March 10, 2025

Meeting was brought to order by Chair VandeCastle at 7:00pm.

Members Present: Chair VandeCastle, Supervisors Perez and Cutts, Clerk VandeCastle and Treasurer Gotthart.

Others Present: Mike Urban.

Motion was made by Supv. Perez, seconded by Supv. Cutts, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Minutes of the 2/10/25 regular board meeting were read by all. Motion was made by Supv. Perez, seconded by Supv. Cutts, to accept the minutes of the 2/10/25 meetings as presented. Motion carried.

The Treasurer Report was read and discussed by all. Motion was made by Supv. Cutts, seconded by Supv. Perez, to accept the Treasurer Report and pay the bills as presented. Motion carried.

## PUBLIC INPUT: None

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>: Mike put up weight limit signs and found 3 missing sign posts and one broken post. There are 4 trees that need to be cut down on Alp Ave. Paul Szczublewski is ready to do tree cutting when Mike is ready. Brushing needs to be done on 18<sup>th</sup>, and Mike will take care of it. Supv. Cutts discussed some recent utility permits in the township. There are 1.7 miles left to pulverize and pave on Akron Dr. The LRIP application is for 1 mile. The Board discussed options for finishing Akron Dr. The Board discussed other summer road work including chip sealing and crackfilling. The Board will contact Dean Anderson at the Waushara County Highway Department to do a road review. Supv. Perez will contact Dean to set up an appointment. The plowing was discussed.

Mike spoke with Roy Mitchell. The Vets will be hunting in the field, not the Town Forest. Mike also spoke with Craig Hayes at the Wild Rose School District. Craig said any signs the Town wanted to put up were fine regarding no ATV traffic in the Town Forest.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>: Chair VandeCastle suggested speaking with the attorney to help write the ordinance for the Town Forest regarding the penalty charges. Additional signs will be needed to inform the public of the fines.

Mike gave a little background on the history of the Comprehensive Plan. Supv. Cutts began going over the current Plan. There should be a Town Elector meeting to discuss and changes that need to be made.

Chair VandeCastle reported on the following:

- Emergency Response Training
- Cutting notice: Chad Caves: Section 8, logs & pulp
- Letter from Zoning: Hugh Dalton living in trailer, rescinding conditional use permit, will need to remove the trailer
- Proposed Waushara County Amendments

Clerk VandeCastle reported on the following:

- Letter from Wautoma Public Library asking for a donation
- WTA Spring Road School 2025: 4/21/25 4/23/25 at Chula Vista in Wisconsin Dells
- DNR: Forest Tax Law Land orders
- 2025 Asphalt Pavement Seminar by Wisconsin Asphalt Pavement Association
- Email from County: updating the County's Outdoor Recreation Plan to include municipalities parks and outdoor recreation areas.

Chair VandeCastle attended a Zoning meeting in Wisconsin Rapids where they discussed exceptions and variances. Circumstances change each time.

The agenda for April was discussed. The next meeting will be Tuesday, April 15, 2025. It will be the Annual Meeting followed immediately by the regular board meeting.

Supv. Cutts made the motion, seconded by Supv. Perez, to adjourn the meeting at 8:50pm. Motion carried.

The foregoing is an unapproved draft version of these minutes. Therefore, they are subject to amendments or changes at subsequent meetings of this Board. Any such changes will be detailed in the minutes of the meeting at which the amendments are proposed.

Respectfully submitted, Kathy VandeCastle

Town of Rose Clerk